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From: David Sanguinetti [mailto:David.Sanguinetti@erm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:36 AM
To: PPG Planning & Zoning <zoning@ppgov.net>
Subject: RE: Zoning Determination
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Plaquemines Parish mail system -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

I am looking for the 4 highlighted parcels below. It looks like the addresses are listed as 10100 LA-23,
10115 LA-23, 9865 LA-23, and an additional parcel without an address south of 9865.
 

 
 
David Sanguinetti
 

From: PPG Planning & Zoning <zoning@ppgov.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:30 AM
To: David Sanguinetti <David.Sanguinetti@erm.com>
Subject: RE: Zoning Determination
 

mailto:zoning@ppgov.net
mailto:David.Sanguinetti@erm.com
mailto:zoning@ppgov.net
mailto:David.Sanguinetti@erm.com
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1246750- C-2 (General Commercial)
1246950- this parcel number is tag to many parcels, Is there a certain location you are looking for?
 

From: David Sanguinetti [mailto:David.Sanguinetti@erm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:56 AM
To: PPG Planning & Zoning <zoning@ppgov.net>
Subject: Zoning Determination
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Plaquemines Parish mail system -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Good Morning,
 
I am trying to determine the current zoning designation and permitted uses for the following two
parcels in Belle Chasse, LA:
 

·         1246750
·         1246950

 
Please let me know if you need any more information.
 
Thank you,
David Sanguinetti
Associate Scientist
 
ERM
CityCentre Four | 840 West Sam Houston Parkway North, Suite 600 | Houston, Texas 77024
T +1 281 600 1000 | M 713 397 8997
E David.Sanguinetti@erm.com | W www.erm.com

           
 
 

This electronic mail message may contain information which is (a) LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR
OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee (s) names herein. If you
are not the Addressee (s), or the person responsible for delivering this to the Addressee (s), you are hereby notified that reading,
copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please contact us
immediately at (281) 600-1000 and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system. Thank you,
Environmental Resources Management.

Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy
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disseminate the information of this email. Please do not forward or distribute this
communication to anyone without the express permission of the sender. If you have received
this email in error, please notify sender immediately and delete the original message from your
files. Thank you.
 

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
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legally privileged. This communication, including attachments, is protected by the attorney-
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disseminate the information of this email. Please do not forward or distribute this
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this email in error, please notify sender immediately and delete the original message from your
files. Thank you.
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